REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL ADDENDUM
PURCHASING OFFICE
CITY OF AUSTIN, TEXAS

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL: LAG0106 ADDENDUM NO. 1
DATE OF ADDENDUM: December 21, 2015

This Addendum is to incorporate the following questions received by potential Proposers and firms:

Q1. Who is the current incumbent?

A1, US Security Associates Inc.

Q2. When were they awarded the contract?

A2, November 22, 2010

Q3. Was there a living wage requirement in the last contract? If so, what was the living
wage?

A3. Yes, there was a living wage requirement. The living wage hourly rate at the

time of award was $11.00.

Q5. Is attendance at the pre-proposal conference mandatory?

A5, Altendance to the pre-proposal conference is not mandatory.

Q8. What is the current bill rate?

A6. The contients of the current contract may be obtained through a Public Information

Request. If you would like to submit a request, you may do so at:
hitp:/fwww. austintexas. govionline-form/public-information-request

Q7. Number of yearly hours used for the prior contract?

A7. The contents of the current contract may be obtained through a Public Information
Request. If you would like to submit a request, you may do so at:
hilp:/iwww. austintexas. govionline-form/public-information-request

Q8. What was the bill rate upon the previous award?

A8, The contents of the current contract may be obtained through a Public Information
Request. If you would like to submit a request, you may do so at:
hitp./fiwww. austintexas govionline-form/public-information-request

Qs. Was the previous incumbent required to have 4 vehicles? If so, what make and model
were they?
A9, The contents of the current contract may be obtained through a Public information

Request. If you would like to submit a request, you may do so at;
htto:/iwww. austintexas.gov/online-form/public-information-request
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All other terms and conditions shall remain the same.

BY THE SIGNATURES affixed below, this Addendum is hereby incorporated and made a part of the
above-referenced Solicitation.

APPROVED BY: .
Leslie Giannattasi nior Buyer

Purchasing Office, 512-322-6583

ACKNOWLEDGED BY:

SUPPLIER AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE DATE

RETURN ONE (1) COPY OF THIS ADDENDUM TO THE PURCHASING OFFICE, CITY OF AUSTIN,
PRIOR TO RESPONSE CLOSING OR WITH YOUR SEALED RESPONSE. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY

CONSTITUE GROUNDS FOR REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.
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